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1 April 1975

What was the line of reporting in<€$§§g:ring the period I served
as working level pomt-of—con}\at%‘wipb he Warren Commission Staff?
\) \\
It was a multiple leveledz:ﬁnnga (a)*from the Commission and AWD
personally via McCong,-@ Dick’Helmss (B) from Hélms to the two or
three components prfmerily concer: » then SB, Dave Murphy;
LA, then WH; a \X >Tn practice the substantive SB input worked
up by one of i%&arch(ﬁommnents headed by Lee Wigren--Minsk
photo for example), etal "'J@}Sed via CI. CI had own defector input.
In addition, on_sens :

amathecs. Ar0_10. bhe Llaatip W :

Dick Helms and Murphy a1so dealt d1rect]y w1th the Commsswn %{
—ove e 2.

Did you hear: ?2 7 [two crypts, one sounded by “Jackenet" ?]: .

I had not. Belin recalled that Castro had made a speech in which mq/ 252 r

he had charged assassination intent by emigres and had promised
retribution in kind if there was official support.

Had any thought been given to the assumption that an anti-Castro
assassination plot might have been underway, and fact it was known
to Helms and-to Castro? [Mr. Belin said he now knew that Helms
was, in fact; aware of something und egarding Castro. He
had no .evidence to show that I ?RGR}\ had,\been informed about it.]
Would that change any of the think:lng ve Oswald's Mexican trip and

contacts? RPN
Yes, I said, though I 1ntend’é¢ i:o' v8 moRE_natential jmpoxtance
- to_Oswald's KGB conta ,mﬂi‘ﬂﬂ!'ﬂ‘ ers==though

fe

NS
Fact that his_two Sovwet consular ontacts i ico City ‘
had been identified as and at least one (both 2).had been .
traced=orgamizationaT Tyt the. 13 ariment - assassinations).

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 055431
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_SUBJECT: Conversation with Da%

b. Our def,ect nformation strongly insists that all
Western mﬂ1ta /féctor }jke Oswald--were screened by the
13th Department\\>

turned over by Soviets in view of b.

b

Iaq&mﬁBuMmL4uawzuspmx.ua¢JMMuubymnnmuaﬁﬁée%égééggn-
idering, though it woqlg_%g%gg;TgngL.neniud-oﬁnsn 0 ce
(‘KGB"UGI‘_ ~DGI) relations bedan Jater (i.e. after 1967-68, Venceremos, etc.).

Q: Why did Oswald's lies include a denial to Dallas. police that he had

made the Mexxcan tnp un'less there wa,sgs thing important to h1de

c. Thinness of file

cover story. Why also d1d Marina dieny she knew anything about the
Mexican trip in her first storycﬁ the FBI=-which she later rectified
before the Warren COnm1ss1on"/;\<Nr'~isehn notad that he had left the
hypothesis of Castro/Cuban mol'vement -opew’in his book. He added
that it would have been im@rtant to”have> known the facts about the
anti-Castro plot at thegﬁm%of the warren Commission investigation.

He felt the least he have (doneiwould have been to have insisted
on the polygraphing o na c;y@& regarding her knowledge of
Oswald's Mexican trip.° N :

Ra%'mzr

Counter Inte'lhgence Operatmns

' SECRET™

- CoCLET7
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Chronology of RGERMecetings with-iviembérs of the

\\@iﬁ}én*&é{d}?ﬁssion S - i
¥
14 January 1964 RANKIN, WILLINS
12 March 1964  RANKIN | e
27 March 1964 WILLINS gl M ( Liegien)
26 May 1964 B ‘"LIEBLAND'}K DeMohrenschild
28 August 1;64* ‘ "Comm1551on" CS{M°"‘>

" 31
12 October 1964 Commxssxon (S_ _— 5@}_“‘

e kR

' I B =R Pl
v ’ e B K X
251- 259245
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.AL‘I‘ 115 ABLR "’O Pm ITE}Ib F 3{4333 N L.u‘H::i‘IS or g ”Lwl DNTELLIGSNCE
CFFICIRS ASSIGHED TO THE DIRECCION "‘f‘z‘“&L 08 INTEIZIGINCIA, OF WHICH THY SOURCEH

ADMSEIT #AS A STAFF OFFICER. THS DrCRIICN APPEARING nEIW VIAS FURHISEED BT

THE SOURCE AMD IS XEYSD-TO QUESTIONS SUZMITIED BY KUD:»X.

1, mmm s
City ¢ ) Y ser uhese visibs, OSWAID f
vas in contact H:Lt“l CH GER&"AL DS IMTELICENCIA (DuI), specifi cal]J 3
with Inisa CALDERGCN, 'Iannel YA Perea an&ﬁhgelio RODRIGUEZ Lopsaz.

YECA whoee Cuban inbelligencs pasadonym s MRCOS 1s the currsnt
" Cuban IS chis? in Mexico. He maxﬂ&*-;;as’ had’ g Bpur of duty in Habana, pricr
to which he held the sace post 9\ as Cuban [3-chief in Hexico.

" RODRIGUEZ is a | <}s
intelligence pseudmvma,
The praci.se ra]atimsni \p t9a CAIDERCH to the DI is not claw,

_ Sha spent about six months in HexicB from which ehe rotrmed to Cuba sarly in -
156k, : Cd

AI.') visitad tho buoan Eabassy in Hexico ,'

»

pfm:er in Hexico, Ho Ras thres Cuban
s3rovsnd Jose Antonio. -

COMENT: WH/3A/CI has the following rsfeorerces concerning fulsa
CAISERON Carralero: She was assianed to the commercial office cf the Cuban
Exbessy in Haxico City, and she had arrived in Mexco e 15 Jaruary 1963 and
on 11, Decembex 1963 made a reservation ‘o returm to Cuba on Cabana Alxrlines

: "m 7371, 13 Cecember 1953 IN-30351, Hi5{~-0153.% She loft Hexico Cliy for

Havana on 15 Dacember 1563 using passport 5/63/7 WiEIL 7423, 17 December 1963,
II-02692. Anpther refersmes "IMA-2097L, 25 Harch 1683," said tha% hor data- of
2=rival in Mexico was 19 Jamnary 1563 end that. shs had replaced Zesario VAZCTEZ
a Hexlcar secratary in the commercial of"ice. Othsr references apparontly con-
arming the subject are iDM4-6913 and MEXL 3205 IN-56571 dated 25 Jamary 1983
m‘_‘.cn do not appear to add anything of ..n‘erast to that. siven above.

2, The source does nob ’mw.nhc hsr or nofr t'r'e Cuhan ocr'd.cas ased caJAI.D
ia ary agemt capacity or other mnnery - _./ _ )

© 3. A. lhen nawa of tho assi o;ycf rrns:.:xen" Kemmdar roached tia
T, 1y caused much cmeﬁ. concemi_,, nfract 03% ALD had b-..n in - the Cuban )

.&w——,

i

mrr"lu s §
Qetidtiic i

REPIRE@IM@FUOM L
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rrxw:.u .ux mxico. In adc‘._tion, s:'la*s{v,.a":x iz::.‘.:ed Tor ald h*adc":x*:e. :mc!

"‘:.ec::r‘..b” Qec“a ,) » an ’._mov'tanr,e n
33y hald pending further insiruc-

(.\.._Js:t.ant The *.nteml om:s"n
3 and all ICI pouches wWars Sts~-

ticng, In addision, all v\a..byva e
pendad tomsorarily, \ PR N

J1 \J .
B, "Uhen the news mz@iﬁ\m was the assassina reachad the IGL, thara
was no inmsdials comment tul, who del CASIRO spoka on tolavision to degy

Cuban involvemont, there was conslderable cormant concerning USJALD's vigit to
¥ the Cuban Pmiassy in Medco, Ab this time VACGA, who has been mentiored previously,
'/’/ was in Cuba and cormented to a group of DGI stafl eflicers that OSUALD had coma
To Tho Cubai Emoessy in Mexico to request s visa but had been refused. VAGA d.’.d
not zive any detalls and ths subject was not pursued,

: L. It is not known whether information on GSYAID's visit to the Cuban
Coasulate in Mexico in September 1963 was :a]ayed to any Cu‘uan service,

: 5. It i3 nob known if the Cuban inta]Jigeme sexvices had contuct A:\.‘:.i:.
'the lNew Orlsans! Falr Play for Cuba Comittee. o

6, The only Molina who is rscallad is "T‘)e~xiook" the Cuban who was Ccae
victed in New York City for t.‘m ;nn"'..ar of a young girl dnnzzg a clash bstween
tuo Cutan groupse. Tha DGI 2 officer who had bsen in the Undied Nationa in
2iegw Tork, SANTIESTAIAN ur:walad to-Cuba: with ™he.Sock™ and W th another Cubm
. ngmad CRIZUELA and upeh arrival in Cuba iried to.obtain employment for both -
irdividuals, The names Pedro’ Chanhaand Peter knve no Ymown signiﬁ.cama. L :

: 7. Ths “eaction of aoviet o;!‘i"i.a]s in contact with the Cuban inballi-
gerncs servioea 13 not knowm. .

8+ Bothing is lnmown about Sav:let preoosals rallnmin—' tae news cf Prasideui
Ka'madg-'s assassin.atiun.

7 —»I 9. The only fabrication knowm i3 thé special matter by Fidsl C&S’.L‘RO pra—
*  viously rentioned,

10, “Oohiug 1s known’ abouo Jaclk Purmsrm axa Jacic RUXZ.

ii. The name Gilzerso ICPEZ is ot familiar bus, if ha visited '\u head-—
Gearters, a photograph of him passibl;r could bte. :lden..Lied. .

© 12, USHALD's photo was.seen in tha newspapers \mt nothinz 43 zcr:cm.‘n ::bct.t
hian bthex than uhat anoua*ed the press. )

- COCLFEG

REPR”@@WON N .
PR.{}{IHI BITEL | 7
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\)'%

2. -Were the Cuban servie " in eny agent caneciw, o 1n
- any other msnner, before 2 \((;?h‘ber 19532 v

3. What wes the reactica of the Cuben intelligence services to news. S
of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news thet (BJAID .
was the essassin?

4. Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuben Comsulete in lexico
. City in September 1963, relsyed to =y Cuben. sexvice? It‘ so, vhet
actim was teken? .

5. Was there any contact bnt:“.en the Cubzn .hrbenigence serv:leﬂs end . - . S d
the New Orleans' Fair Play For Cuba Canz:ittee? S - .

6. Has’subject ever heard of Mario dex PCSARIO lmine,or pedro Chazles '

koown elso as "Peter”? o ' P . e
7. Kow a1d the Soviet ofﬁ.cials in contm wl‘.:h tb.. Cu‘ban mte].ugence Lo
. a..rvices react to news.of ths assassination? e

~

8. pia the s:wiets propose eny tyoe of act‘.l.on or 1nvestiget£on to’ the o AL . . .
Cuban intelligence services fbllo'.d.ng the news of President Kennedy'’s . h
. assassination? . i

9. Was eny provocative materisl dellberately fabricxbed by the Cu.bm
gervices or others and sent to the Uni'bed states to ccafuse thae N
:lnvestigation of the (BWAI.D case? '

“ . B

10. ‘Was Jeck mmznsmm ke J’a~k RIBY known to the mbe_n intelligence .
senrlces’ If so, in what wav?

13. Does subject knmr a Gilverto LOPEZ who entered M.e:d.co o Novemher
23, 1963 at Teuvo Laredo, Texes ead four days later proceded to .
‘Eavena by speclal pleme. He was 23 years old end carried a ) . ~, :
U.S. passport. FEs also had a Mexlcaa tourist pa.rnit. Develod ., e T
a1l information you can oa this individuel. . ) o B

12. Attached is a photograph of CSWALD, end a letter from Havena )
vhich is self-explenatory for guidence of the’case afficer. Under
no_circumstences should the contents of the letter be made known
to the suoject. Th:!.s infozuat:l.on cane.- from 'bhﬂ Secret Service end -

FBI.‘ -
.8  , - CCCiFéL q
REPRODUCTION SR
| pace 8 of 212
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BXAAZ-XT2DS
11 May 1964 ‘

. MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

&

L,

SUBJECT: © AMMUG/1 Information on
’ Lee Harvey OSWALD

& -

1. This memorandum oﬁ\nfo;;nanon and £or action,
The proposed lines of act \a\:e {ndlé :é in paragraph 4.

N

2, AMMUG/}¢ e\) ] ﬁnlntaﬂfgence Service defector,
bas produced iﬁcﬁ?a of dmtexrest to the President!s '
Commission on the {nati‘bh of President Kennedy, CIL
Staff learned of AMMUG 5a’30 April, A questionnaire was
submitted by the Staff on 1 yAAttachment A), Mr. Swenson,
who is handling the AMMUG/1 debriefing, provided a reply on

. 5 May (Attachment B).. It was clear from Mr. Swenson’s

summary that AMMUG/1 bad information bearing on the

OSWALD relationship with the Cuban Embassy and Cuban .
intelligence personnel in Mexico City, albiet his knowledge

was not that of a direct participant in matters affecting

OSWALD, A follow-up questionnaire was submitted to

AMMUG/1 on 6 May (Attachment C). Mz, Sweunson!s reply

was dated 8 May (Attachment D). Attention is directed

particularly to the content of paragraph two .of Attachment D,

3. We have the problem of reconcﬂ.ing- the operational

exploitation of AMMUG/1 and satisfying thé responsibilities

/8 4111'7

{REPR@IMI@‘EU(@N L
. PROMIBITED '

DocId:32373009 Page 13 ' '

we have undertaken with Mz, Rankin,: AMMUG/1 is such an
operational gold mine that-Mr,. Swenson wants, -at 2 maximum,
two months to work fu11§ ‘Teis palpable, however, that we =
must £\n-msb. to the Commi.ssxoxxthe substance of AMMU’G/ 1 's

Documen! Number _37_395

) for FOIA Rewew oﬁ' JU" 1976

204 ,257‘“2(//
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information on OSWALD befor/e;l that.' Qn the previous record of

our association with the Commtss‘r.on, part;cu]arly with Mr, Rankin, -
it seems possible for the A"gency to: woxkéout an arrangement with
Mr, Rankin persona.llyfhat wnuldtake'ca.re of their needs and ours
after a frank d:.scusstﬁl{\of. the,.a ~'Eas.

4, Itis recommended&ﬂa the DDP in person or via a
designee, preferably the former, discuss the AMMUG/1
situation on a very restricted basis with Mr, Ranpkin at his

- earliest convenience either at the Agency or at the Commission i
headquarters, Until this takes place; it is not desirable to put ' }

anythmg in writing ,
Raymond G, Rocca - .
Chief, CI Research and Analysis
; ~ Attachments
ce: C/CI ‘ ' R, .

C/WH/6 (without attf
C/WH/SA/CI (thhout a.tt)

Ao -259249
COUiFE4
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SUBJECT Gene <\

. Specific | Thgbswald Case (

-

1

REFERENCE : Blind Memorandum dated 05 May {964 |/

1. Reference is made to a telephone conversation yest;rda.y L. Y
with Chief, CI Staff concerning this matter. e

2. Because l am not aware of ti information already
available to the Commission inves g the Cswald Case or
furnished by the Agency, my d dﬂb:danng of the Source has been
based on the questions premred‘by the\CI Staff and on what the

3. The Fo
reference might

Co ‘ : a. Luisa CALDERON, since she returned to Cuba,
\ has been paid a regular salary by the DGI even though she has
not performed any services. Her home is in the Vedado section
whare the rents are high.

b. Source has known CALDERON for several years.
- Before going to Mexlco, 'she worked in the Ministry of Exterior
 Commerce in the department which was known as the #Empresa
Transimport". Her titlé was Secretary General of the Communist
Youth in the department named in the previous sentence. . T

Luisa CALDERON @%mferred directly from ber
‘position in the Ministry of ExtStior Commerce toa post in Mexxco,
- a matter of surprize to thq\Soun}é. ~ , :
Q

SO

.~ d Rogelio Rcaéﬁmﬂz % Lopes (DG pseudo MORCOS), .
shortly before he leftCuba fo 'Mexi’co on or about 16 April 1964, ——
. saw CALDERON. <®\g\> -

]’D Pz Q5 LT ...._.,,_\.

*"—7-¢ it

LA

STTrTIer Ny F

- W:j.a gy s
e R 26257245 |

GuLiﬁg”"
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4. As explained to C1 Staﬁv/‘ any:publicity which would
reveal the identity of the Souz'ce, “his, dﬁhﬁ‘;tion to KUBARK,
or the extent of his knowled3e of DGl activities might
prejudice the operationa(‘cuse of the. Sam'ce himself and of
information which he his' provided. /Accordingly, it might
be appropriate to pqiht out to-the: Commission (as agreed
by DC/WH/SA) thaﬁkﬂm h@es, by using the Source,
to obtain access: to DCI peﬁognel including those mentioned ~
in paragraph 3 above. _ . :

20285 ;n;_g/ |

Pmoven 0 -
moETm
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6.May 1964

REFERENCE: Debriefing of

RS

1. “The source saya that g Octoher 1963. Oswald visited the

v Cuban Embassy In b& Cl;.fgau:wo or thrse occaslons, It :
is public knowledge h f&i&u o during the perlod 9-26-63 }
to 10-3-63. '

A) When did source learn of these visits - before or after
the assasslnation? Please describe in detail the circumstances
under which gsourcs leazned this info tlon and [dantities of
the persons lnvol.ved. \

B) Dld these vislts take pt:cc ring the aforementtoned
period or is the source roimlng to p:&ulons visits, If the
latter, try to get more speciile detamsv;ﬂegardlng these :rlps
and the orlgln of the eé@§e’s ln.omx(on-

2. The souzrce state efox lng. and aiter thesa vislts
Oswald was In contagt NRs/DGY, ‘specifically Lulsa-

ros and Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez.

This would appear to mean that one or more contacts were .

mads after Oswald returned to the United Shten | By betvveen

10-3-63 and 11=22-63,

A) What doea source mean by conhc:? A

B) Canhe brcak down these conxuu by the speclﬁc !n-
dlvidual named, pla.ca and typa ofcnntact. a.nd date of -
occurenca?

C) Did Oswald knuw or ha.ve :reason to suspcct ths l.ntenl-
gence connectlm of thesa persm?

D) What was the purposa of these cmta?

HW 53216 DDEId:BEBTBDDB Page 19
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E) If Oswald did not kuow th}s intelligenca affillations of
thess individuals, what pretexxs, 1A a.py were employed in
contacting him? e LSTANY

/r " . - Ca

F) pid smu:\ce«éver see any documentary matarlal on any
of these ¢ontacts, or any correspondeuce infitiated by or . ) i
addressed to Oswald? . :

G) Did the DGI ever smploy physlal survemancen. '
technical devices or camera equipment to cover these contacts,

H) The source pays he does not know qvhether the Cuban - AR
services used Oswald in any agent capacity or otherwise, :
This cbviously makes it moxe lmportant to chack out what the
- . source meaant in quastion one.

3. DId the DGI ever Initlate an lmemgauin of Oswald?

4, Wba:mthomsmforpackagbgmes atDGIheadqurters
) and ﬁeld oifices afiexr news of tlxe a.ssasalnati.on was received? '

5. Sonrce was asked whethar a.ny provoca.blve material was .
. deliberately fabricated by the Cubans (Queation 9) to confuse : : i
the Investigation of Oswald, The raply attributed to him was, i
"the only fabrication known ls the special matter by Fidel
CASTRO previcusly mentloned." Please clarify.

Y )

BT

DT -'P#;Ell_;.ofz_l_g_
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08 May 1964

$ oLy

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief Counter lnteni"ence Stafi
Attentxom le )Roc:a

-SUBJECT General : Deﬁi‘iefmg oLAMMU@
, Specific : \cl‘he Oswald Case

N t\\/» o :
REFERENCE : nctMemorandnm dated 05 May 1964 v
' B. Memorandum dated 07 May 1984
‘C; Conversations between CI Staff and

C/WH/SA/CI

1. When the Oswald Case first was discussed with the ‘Source the
specific questions prepared by CI. Staff were posed. The answers
" given by the Source were reported. in'Reference A. That memorandum
which I dictated to-a CI Staff stenographer-appears accurate except for
sentence #9 which should have said that the only possible "fabrication"
known by Source was the: specific denial by Fidel CASTRO, ona
television program;’ oi any Cuhan knowledgs of Oswald.

2. On 07 and 08 May 1964Ifurther discussed the Oswald Case -
with the Source in order to-elarify exactly what he knew and what
be had heard. In the light of the explanation given by him, I believe
that a clearer understanding of what he knows can be reached if I-
record his knowledge without using the question and answer format.
Accordingly, in the following paragraphs I shall report all the
- information given by the Source paraphrasing his explanations and
. comments. _ \

" I bave no personal knowle@@& Lee Harvey OSWALD or his
activities and I do not knowthat-OSWALD was an agent of the
Direccion General de Intell“ganciz (DGI) or any other directorate
or department of the Cn‘isa};a Goyemmnt

/-:

1 first heard of OSWAT a.fter the assassination af President
Kennedy when ngi® media carried the name of OSWALD.
Personnel in ﬁrst commented about the case, so far as
1 can recall, o lunch when a group of officers, of

. ‘whom I was one, ‘wereN hatung. The officers present were about
ten including Roberto SANTIESTEBAN, Norberto HERNANDEZ
de Curbelo, Andres ARMONA, Pedro FARINAS Diaz and :

S urre T

kG x.mqéi 212 5 Qo(—}ﬁ/‘((
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/\\Q\ \ : '
Manuel VEGA Perez. Ma.nnel\IEGA Perez previously had
been assigned to Mexi€6in.tl® Cuban\Consulate where he
was the principal/xﬁbmgenc&o{ﬁcex of the DGI. VEGA
mentioned that OSWARD had\gose to the Cuban Consulate

during the timedtha };w as in Mexico. I gathered,
although I do not kna Ehdt VEGA made any specific =
statement to this effect, that VEGA personally had seen '
OSWALD, 1 well could have reached this conclusion : !
because normally VEGA and his agsistant in Mexico for
the DGI, Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez, would see persons
applying for a visa to go to Cuba. This is because DA
officers are charged with expediting the granting of visas
of agents of the DGI. Such agentzon appearing at the .
Consulate use a special phrasefo fadicate their relationship "\
with the DGL. (I do not know the particular phrase used . |
in every case. Ido knm(that agenta from El Salvador in i
requesting visas alwzgxmada ment;og of the name "Mauricio” ) . .
The DG officers 3 \,\Cunsulate\ interview visa applicants to

i ' (3? gents, . 1f the Visa applicant does not use

g hrma»\ um DGl officers instead of

granting the v By P@M tell the applicant to return in

a few days. ’rhe flien notifies Habana and requests.

authority for the visa. VT cannot recall if VEGA even made the
statement that he had requested permission to issue a visa to.

OSWALD, but I feel sure that ke would have done so because
VEGA had said that OSWALD had returned several times and

this would be the usual procedure

I believe that Rogelio nonma@ Lopez also would have
seen OSWALD because he wor, th VEGA and a.lso would
bave screened visa apphcant&\

: A7 AN
‘I thought that Luisa C ;j ' have had contact with
OSWALD because I leayne lﬁ.\; arch 1964, shortly before
- I made a trip to M ‘been involved with gn A
American in’ Mexlcq@) on to which I refer was told = °

to me by a DGI icer: naiued Norberto HERNANDEZ de

. /'.«—_'_' .

REPR!I&U@%ON R N
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- because he gave me $40 W\uy some shoes and
- other items during my {&ipto Mexico.) I had
commented to HERNARDEZ thahit seemed strange
that Luisa CALDERON was receiving a salary from
" the DGI although ghe.apparently’did not do any work
for the Service< HERNANDBZ told me that hers was
a peculiar c%sband that heshimself believed that she
, ) . had been r d in:México by the Central Intelligence
- Agency al Mﬁnugi’ PINEIRO, the Head of the DGI,
: . did not agree. As Kyecall, HERNANDEZ had investigated
‘Luisa CALDERON, This was because, during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted a letter to
- . her by an American who signed his name as OWER (phonetic)
o or something similar. As you know, the pronunciation
: of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in*Spanish so I am not
- sure of how the npame mentioned by FERNANDEZ should be .
spelled. It could have been Howar( " or something different.
As I understood the ma&er, “the lettex\from the American
was a love letter bntziﬁdicabed that the;e was a clandestine-
professional re ons:h;p' between me* writer and Luisa -
CALDERON. ' tondfrom HERNANDE?Z that

after the lnterc ;Mer she had been followed

and seen in the com an American. I do not know if

this could have been ALD, 1, myself, considered the
case of 'Luisa CALDERON unusual because I had known her o
before she went to Mexico when she worked in the Ministry C .
of Exterior Commerce in the Empresa Transimport Department

where she was Secretary General of Communist Youth. She

was trapsferred directly from that position to a post in Mezxico

wlnch seemed strange.

: The only other person about whom you asked me fn connectmn o
© with this, whom I recall, is Sylvia. BURAN and I kmow very
_ ~ little about her. What happene83as that I was in the Cuban
. - ' Embassy in Mexico on 23 Marci964-about 1230 in the afternoon
_ preparing to return to Hajuna the séme)day. 1 was talking to
some other Cubans lnclk@ngkﬂogeﬂo\aODRIGUEZ Lopez and
_fou BUENAVENTURA af the Cuban\Einbassy; a courier named

. “Enio", a courier psmed 'Tato":\dnd one other Cuban whom I

_ cannot recall, ( R EBFW 2 prett.y ‘girl standing at the end. of

c(clr0~7

. :?AGE 20 of'z;i;z;
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_ 0 I recall that, after the/newsyf'th?/assasslnaﬁon of

- President Kennedy reached the DG orders were issued

’ for all of.ﬂqs of thaéDGI at Hesdl;uaxfers and in the field,
to sort and pac{rage all“ﬁo;:utnents\according to whether
they were "muy\%matoﬂ #(vexy' secret), "secreto” (secret),
or "importante” (imp 7 The material, once packaged,
was to be held pending r instructions. All travel by -
DG@I officers and all DGI pouches were suspended temporarily,
In addition, I recall that DGI Headquarters personnel were
instructed either to remain in the DGI Headquarters offices
or to keep the DGI aware of their whereabouts so that they
could be reached immediately. I do not know the reason for
these measures but 1 believe it logical that they were issued.

. because of the possibility that the United State might take
some type of action against Cuba and the DGI offices. As
nearly as I can recall. we were able to unpackage DGI files
and use them normany about the 3rd éf December 1963.™

Y

3. In brief, ths Source does na‘r lalm to have any significant’
information concerning the assaasinauomot President Kennedy or
about the activities of OSWALDA Ik the paraphrased comments of
2% charification, I suggest that
liar with:the details of the OSWALD

Mr. Rocca, who is most

Case, talk to the Source.( T ca,n\bg»érranged at any time. Mean-
while, I shall bave a o a forthcoming LCFLUTTER to
determine whether or n seems to have concealed any

information on this matter.

Harold F, Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/CI

R%EPROI&H@T&ON
~ PROKIBITEL
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] UNQUSSIFIED [ et . [O conrdenTiAL K —SECREL.
s ' ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET ‘

SUBJECT: (Optionol}

FROM:

ANKAAZ- 2146

Chief, CI/R&A ‘ﬂ &2 Juné 1964 -

TO: (Officer designation, room number, ond

. :
N (&MSN‘IS ‘|Number coch comment to thow from whom i
Ali\ K :

“building} ‘whom. Drow a line. across column cfter sach comment.)
1. - :
DDP I think you willbe
particularly interésted in para--
2.

grapk 3 of Mr. Dooley!s memo

of record, attached, Art went i

oy L/j‘/over to wind upﬁoose end we |

i . , had with regard to the AMMUG
Chief, CI/R&A : inforrnation we had previously

4 . ) furnished, ’

Rock _

* I Document Numbumvj

for FOIA Review on _ JUN 1976

N SAME'AS,M.,..,.

12,

13,

14.

(T AN DR B

o 610“’%&.‘:&,@—5&:{1‘ [':]i CONFIDENTIAL _{,"s}“;‘,,“t, "] UNCLASSIFIED

[REP R..M©FUON - :}' F”L18c5
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SOURCE EVALUATION:

" The Source is believed b Avé’ry reliable. We have i

- true. For 1T
Source’ th% 3]
" RODRIGUE

in Muxico.

SENSITIVE S <OURCES. AMD
MHHI‘I')S Nw“v n
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19 June 196%

‘10 : ChicE, CI/WBA 2007
' Mr. Reyvnond (»/ﬁoccau

\\/\) 3
FRGIL 2 CI/RE::\/AL'.%@)!

. NN
3UBJ ¢ Lo Iarvey OS\.’ALDQ' \\a‘%

(261.-289,248)

2 €

1, On 15 May 1964, we provided the Prssident's Commission
with a sumrary of cur debriefing of Cuban defector AITHUG 1 vho had
no personal lmowledge of Oswald and no information linkiog him to
th: Cuban intelligsnce services in any mannzr. As a follov-up,

. Hr. Howard P, ill2ns of the Commission askﬂd 1r h: could sze the
que::tions us2d in the interrogetion. -

2. On 18 Jund, I t;ook the qu*ations.anif sourze's responss
to the Comaission and shoved themr to Mr. Villv.ns. He studied thoam
" and return2d tha que ations. to mz with thg- observation that they were

¢ vory thorough and fully satistied his céquirements. lie 6aid that he .

saw ao need tu puisue this nne;L ‘any Further. Ths questions and
enswvers exhibited to Me. Uillensvare ettached. At no tim: during
our contacts with th: Comaission did we disclose the source's identity
or cryptonya. . N -

3. ilc. willens indicated tlet th: Commission wes uwinding
up its investigation. He was highly couplimentary of CIA, ieferving
to the egoncy personncl h: encountered here apnd in Maxico as “real
necfesslonals." Mr. Willens asked that D\convey his kast regards to
you, 3 o

Attachm:nt: a/s

-4);1.5 & 1 - (,/CI/h&A
1= CI/R&A/ABDooley :

PROMIBITED

'._b CHRA Hena ve M"HUG' -~
et and U)srre:o (enrussion |
with rg-lu’l”cd doconents.

Pl 1005

m mln; ::J B
| eclasolladiss
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METHEOWS lN\' OLVED

6 May 1904

.

RETERENHCE: Dubrieling of @
N N Q\ g
1. ‘'he source says that“priogsta obt:x 1953, Oswald visited the

D

Cuban Embassy in Mexico C °n two or three occasions. It is
public knowledge bn vas in Mexico during the period 9-20—03 to
. 10~ 3-63.

A) tUhen did source Learn of these visits - before ocr alter
the assassinaticn? Please describeeln detail the circumstances
under which sourcs learned -this &ation and identities of
the parsons involved.

S8

B) Did those visits {dkepldce duving the alorementivnad
puiriod or is th? som'*.5:-1:‘efer:.r:ln° tn p vious vis:.ts. If uhe : |
latter, try to got . :
and ths origin o(* 't;ource *g infpi‘mahicn. ) !

2, the souree .,tal.? mt hetm'e ’dur.lng, end aftzr these visits :
Nsvald was in ccntact "bit:h\,t‘h- DGI, specifically Luisa’ :
CALDERON, Manuel VEGA 'ez and Rogesllo RODRIGUEZ Lopez. This

would app2ai to mean that one or more contacts were mads after

Ozwald returned to th2 United States i.c., b\.tv-"en 10-353 and

;_ 11-22-863. .

A ]

&) ‘that does scucce méan by contact?

~ B) Can he versk dowm tucée, contacts by th: specifice '
individual uamed, place and type of contact, and date of
) occurrencée" :

C) p1d Oswald lnow or have reason to: suSpm.t, the
int:1ligence ._onnections of' these: p=rsons?

D) 'Ihat vas the pucpose of thes., conta-..ts?

£) If Oswald did not lLnow the 1ntcl115cnce azﬁliauuns
of thes2 1ndividuzls, vhat prut=xts ,-Af any, vere employ°d in
contacting him? : :

i") Did s‘ou_:c» Yo see any ch mm.nr..;r,y umurial on. any ot
~thesz conta:ts, o any corres pondem:-_- imtiat*d by or a Jdvc.,s‘.-d‘

to tswald?
' v ‘i’ s

»L’Sgapg» A | o

- .', . . _SEbr TG T FICE

- V1§73 S e e g p 2 .. o . L . T

: l{‘ ‘ é ,‘ )y ! ; I ’ {/.’ ‘ B B St,)‘i\l;i;r-llll;n -5‘\[:}:‘ \"{(‘::’D_
GOC1RSE

mPmovETO 0
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: 'vaenla.n ces, »
¥ gavar thase contactst

G) Did the DGL ever emple-

technical devices ov cmn;ra(eqmpm. t
|(\\

H) The soures oays/:\gé\\d\cas not- Lnuw whether the Cuban

oS

it capacity or othervise. This
.30 chzck out what the scurce

scrvices used Oswald

obviously mek:s it ‘\.\
m2ant in questicn uh%\;

\\)%'
3. pid ths DGI 2vzr inlitiate an \fnvcstigation of Oswald?

L, that was the r2ason for packaging files at DGI headguart:is
end ti2ld offices after news of the asgassination wes received?

5. Source vas askued vhother any provocative material was deliberatzly
. ) fabricated by the Cubans (Question 9) to. confuse the invzstigation
of 0swald. 2 reply attributed to him was, “the only febrication
knovm is the spaéial matter by Fidel CAJI.‘RO previcusly mention=d."
Please clavify.

N Addtndun 18 Juna with Lelvwem:- to : .,-

the only possible Labxi"étion kncwn by source was the spreific
d°nial by Fidel CASTRO on a TV px'o":am ‘of any Cuban knowL:dg-
of Gswald. ) N

2 o .2{;_’ 1\5%1 {3

F 1T s . V\II\QIHIIG l"l AALE
™% : ri

BEPRODUCTION
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N

5 May 1964 _ ;

Subject - General: Debrxgirg of Cuban Source
" Specific: OS %\E&Case e

The source does not ha.ve é%eg&\lgnowledge of Lee Harvey OSWALD .
or his activities but was abl®to provide items of interest based on
Cuban intelligence officers assigned to the Direccion General De
Inteligencia. The information appearing below was furnished by

the source and is keyed to questions submitted.

1, Prior to October 1963, O§K‘A.§2> isited the Cuban Embassy
in Mexico City on two or three_ gecasions. Before, during and after
these visits, OSWALD was m‘\contpct with\the Direccion General De
Inteligencia (DGI), spemffally with Luysm/CAIDERON, Manuel

VEGA Perez and Rogghat 'RGDRIGUEZ DNopez. o .

) . VEGA w h%@iba@
’ is the current Cub S

- ‘tour of duty in Habana, prigr to which he held the same post as.

now as Cuban IS chief in Mexico. :

RODRIGUEZ isa Cuban IS staff officer in Mexico. He has
three Cuban intelligence pseudonyms, Eduardo, Casimiro and Jose
Antonio.

The: precise relationship of Luisa CALDERON to the DGI is
not clear. She spent about six mpnths in Mexxco from whr.ch she
) returned to Cuba early in 1964, :
2. The source does not know whéﬁ‘xé_.r' vE)r not At.he Cuban Services
.used OSWALD in any agent 'capacit'y. or other' manner.

3. A. When news of the assa.ssmatlon of Presudent Kennedy
" reached the DGI, it caused mnch comment concerning the fact
OSWALD had been in the: Cuban Embassy in Mexico. In addition,
~ orders were issued for all headquar,ters and field officers of the
. DGI to sort and package all docxgments according to whether they" P
o
' | 4‘,3 & b‘i AN Y

GooldP 1 ‘. ) i

[:}{1 Y/‘\]&[ / M’[:l‘“

’ REPL@@@M@W@M S e
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were '""Muy ‘secreto" (very set:rel), "secret“ cret), and
“importante" (1mportant) ‘IlKe material once packaged was to be
‘held pending further mstru@tmns. In: addw;on. all travel by DGI
officers and all DGI pou s\yer?— ‘\\‘)R,ended temporarily. .
B. When the news that O \kLD was the assassin reached
the DGI, there was no immediate comment but, when Fidel CASTRO
"~ spoke on television to deny Cuban -involvement, there was considerable
comment concerning OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico.
At this time VEGA, who has been mentioned previously, was in Cuba
and commented to a group of DGI staff officers that OSWALD had come
to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request.a visa but had been refused.
VEGA did not give any details and the subject was not pursued,
4. It is not known whether information on OSWALD's visit to
the Cuban Consulate in Mexico in September 1963 was relayed to any
Cuban service. o

5. It is not known if the Cub'a'.xivi\ntéi'ligence services had contact
with the New Orleans' Tai: P,lay fo:- ‘Cuba Committee.

6. The only Molnnawhoqs recalled ig "The Hook', the Cuban who
was convicted in New York Cn:y for the murder of 2 young girl during
. . aclash between two Cuban groups. The DGI staff officer who had been
" in the United Nations in New York, SANTIESTABAN traveled to Cuba
with "The Hook' and with another Cuban named ORIHUELA and upon i
-arrival in Cuba tried to obtain employrhent for both individuals. The o
names Pedro Charles and Peter have no known significance.

~

- 7. The reaction of Soviet officials in contact with the Cuban intelli-
gence services is not known.

8. Nothing is known about Soviet proposals following the news of
President Kennedy's assassination.

9, The only fabnca.tmn known xs the special matter by F\del
CASTRO previously mentioned.

. 10._ Nothing is known about Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY. .
‘ 1l. The name Gilberto LOPEZ is not familiar but, 'if he visited
DGI headquarters, a =photog’raph of him- possibly could be i'de‘nti’fied._
112.‘ OSWALD's photo was seen in the r;;wspapers but nothmg is
known about him other’ th.ax.x what éppeared in the press. J(:., ItLl 3“%
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1. Was Lee Harvey Q&W\é D K vg\ri'to the Cuban mtelhgence services

before 23 Novcx;tg\ Dy
N

N (5

) 2. Were the Cutg@?) \sg\tismg OSWALD in any agent capacxty or in

' any other manner, b@i 23 November 1963? .

3. What was the reactioa of the Cuban intelligence services to news
of President Kennedy!s assassination? To the news that OSWALD
was the assassin?’

4. Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Consulate:in Mexico
Gity in September 1963, relayed to any Cuban service? If so, what
action was taken? .

5. Was there any contact between the Cuban intelligence se rv1ces and
the New Orleans' Fair Play for Cuba Commxttee”

. 6. Has subject ever heard of -Mario del ROSARIO Molma or Pedro
- .Charles known also as "Peter"? .

-~
.

" How did the Sovxet(ﬁl%als in contact with the Cuban 1ntell1gence
services react to, éw“ ~bf the assassination?

~ .

8. Did the So?ieg&pr’bf:osé’ adyy type of action or investigation to the
Cuban 1ntellx§ence sen?ing% following the news of President Kennedy's .
assassman@ .

\%.-. oc_ati\s'e matenal dehberately tabncated by the Cuban
i Qa;’)and sent to the United State: to confuse thu
investi 1o@he OSWALD case? . .

10. Was Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY known to ‘the Cuban. inbelligence :
servxces" If so, in what way? -
1l. Does subject know a Gilberto LOPEZ who entered Mexico on November
© -23, 1963 at Neuvo Laredo, Texas and four days later proceded to -
Havana by special plane. He was 23 years old and carrieda U. S.
passport. He also had a Mexican tuun:.t pernut. Develop all
mfmmatxon you can on this 1nd1vuhml o
¢ 3% AN
WN Nll
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Attached is a photograph of OSWALD amd -
which is self-explanatory fm: gmdance of 3 >
no circumstances should the-contentd of’ the letter be made known
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/
Nelson A. Rockefeller,
Chairman
-John T.Connor
€. Douglas Dilion
Erwin N. Griswold
Lane Kirkland
Lyman L. Lemnitzer
Ronald Reagan
Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

\

Mr. E. Hen&§-

Assistagﬁita-the.Dl':etor
Centr: tellzgence Agency
Washini , DGG

Dear Mr. Kno

As you know, there have been allegatlons that the CIA was
involved in a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro. For the .

purposes of this letter, we will assume that these allegations
are correct, and based upon this assumptlon I would like to
know the answers to the following questions: .

1. Did anyone with the CIA tell any member-of the Warren
Commission or any -lawyer serving on the Warren Commission
staff that such plans had been underway? If the answer is
-yes, we would like to know what person or persons with the
Agenéy delivered said information, to whom it was delitrered,

° COV\M!SS]ON ON CIA ACY'V]TIES \VITHIN THE UNITED STATES
- Wnshm«ton DC 20500

April 15, 1975

REPRODUCTION
PR@%UBW[E@

Cancutve B3BRY

(

David W. Belin,
Executive Director

when it was delivered, what specifically was told or saig, A

) what documents there are to support the answers to the fore-
' ~going questions, and what response, 1f ‘any,-was received from
: If the Commission. was not told about:
d and who made the decision not to
;- . deliver such infozmatxon to ‘the Warren Cormission? -

the Warren Comm1551gn~
- this, why was it noet. tq

2. There is ev1dence

have k \about sntch plans?

3.  Several months prior to the'aésa531nat10n of- President
By¥idence of a public,.
1 Associate Press ‘where y Castro alluded

Kennedy there T
was Q:‘Legioki:’eg b;

w3
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3 Castro, prior to November 22, 1963

knew about the ex;stencefbf such plans and the possible in~- .

volvement of: the U. S...
~ to thée completion of the Warren Comm1531on investigatlon have
‘any docuﬁén&s o:~other information 1nd1cating that Castro.may
.If the answer is yes, would you

please £ ‘ﬁish~us>w1th copies of all such documents and detalls

of any such infprmation. .

Did the CIA at any time pr;or

eech by Castro that

—

GCO‘19C4 :

CoPY No,
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to possible assassxnatxsn attempts on his llfe and possible
retaliation. WouRd you p&égﬂe advise us if there is any
evidence that ‘ASsociated Press report may have appeared

in any neWSpegtfs in the: “Bfited States, including specifically .
any newspapgxsﬁ@ﬂ Dallas>or New Orleans. Would you also

advise us<€;\y veany other information of public state~
ments of anyCuban ~eader prior to November 22, 1963 indicating
any awaren®ss ot‘g9551ble assassination plots on the lives of
Cuban leaders.\yb »

4. Would you please advise us if there is any informatiqn in
CIA records to indicate that at any time prior to November 22,
1963 .-any foreign government or any forelgn group was consideir-
ing a possible assassination.of any American leader. If so,
would. you please advise us of all details and also advxse us
who.. in the United States Government outside the CIA was ad~
v15ed of these plans or possibilities.

S. Prior to his death Lyndon Johnson supposedly stated that.

i he believed that although there was no doubt that Oswald

" killed Rennedy and Tlppltt, nevertheless Oswald might have

been a part of a conspiracy in rétaliation to possible United
States assassination: attempts in Cuba. Would yow please advise
us of any information in Agency files showing whether or not
there was any communication to President Johnson of any possible
plans involving the attempted assassinations of any Cuban
leader and if the answer is yes, also glve us all details L
involving this matter. . ) . ) .

Sincerely yours, .

o

Dav;d W Belin
Executive Director

T

R
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XAAZ- 22509
12 May 1964 1745

MEMORAN (b\A‘FOR" Ma:\Rocca
“Te'r«“ Mewt .__Aﬂftf)ﬂv‘('ﬂj A?-!ucy.,}_ Pff_:i'h‘a« :_, Da«“.‘:?” B

w?\\ M@ Coimu o

- '\,:’J’:|.ovu [ - . . S S L S
QN RN L : S
%ﬁ ,Th gﬁp called me this afternoon, 12 May, to state
that the e%&;as received a telephone call from RANKIN
regarding the €ommission's desire to interview him at 1030 AM,
Thursday. Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 9:00 on that ..
morning. -

2, The DDP wishes to have from you a short but
comprehensive memorandum which highlights the basic issues or i
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the ~ o .
Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Commission - .
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life. - Further, ‘they
will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities: that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates

_that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous -

A\ interviews. I raised with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information which you are processing which originated with the
qse:nsxt:we WH source. I informed him that in your view.this would

* raise a number of new factors with the Commission, that it should
‘not go to the Commission prior to the Director's appearance unless
we have first had some preliminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of its implications since it could well serve
as the basis for detailed questioning. The DDP stated that he would
review this carefully and made a decision as to the question of timing.

‘3. Given the schedule, you will appreciate that the DDP .
will need a paper covering the above points as soon as possible.

R 2 VO o
A o
Document Numbe: 6—-—3—_& §8 -
for FOIA Review oq JUN H76 .

9-241/— 42 K ?}4/
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Summary Outline

with fige t'opics which, it-is

sion, ,These are:

a. Formbl: . @NSiualified negation by the DCI
of any coetact or assoeiaﬁon, dj.rect or indirect,
between the (\Ientral Intelligence Agency and Lee
Harvey Oswald., This should be ‘accompanied by

('\ ‘ - >the tabling of an affidavit signed by g_:e Director

and notarized. (TAB A}

b. Afo

mi'orma.t;on in the possessxon of the Agencx regarchng ‘

//

Oswald' s acnnt{_‘

/\

e of the

Umted States has been mde a.va:lable to the

Commission through its staff with which there has

been closé and frequent contacts .since the inception
of the Commission's activities. (TAB B)

' ..c. An interim pronouncement by the DCI on the

PIOWWWLM&

e =ee

R e e e e e e e e e
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mformatzon bearn&g\ [y tlns pro'blem ‘has been furm.shed

to the Comm:.ss;on fqr evalua.t:.on and consideration m_ thg
framework of it;s taml knowledge of the facts. The Agency,
at the present time, is lacking any knowledge of recent
in.formation or documentation furnished by the Soviet

Goverament to the Comnussxon with: respect to Osmld’s

. a.cnvxty :.n the Soviet Umon. (TAB C)

d. The DCI's suggest:.ons for: unprmnng policy and
. ( e
organization w}t}z’,respect, to the personal security qf

X

the President. Certainssteps relating strictly to the
- , ‘

Agency's jﬁrisdiction have already been suggested by

niemora.ﬁdurn. It is proposed that the Director now
make specific ‘s,ugg‘estiohs involving legislation which

would treat in'for;na.tion bearing on the peisona.l securify

 of the President and, advisédly, other Federal officials

directly related to national security affairs in a manner

sirmnilar to what~currént1y exists by statute for épecié_l o

'Page 39
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nuclear material or weapara mtr'\‘

(:- L l.;,
States or manu.fncturg‘d; therein. 'Tha Atomic Weapons

uced to the United

S\ d
NP
LN

relationship to the Cuban Intelligence Serﬁcé. L

Substantive infonma.tion’ of grave concern to the‘
security of sources and methods have been develope&

on both of these topics. ;I‘he information and, in certain
instances, knowledge with respect to acquisition hns
been made available on a higm;g'fxéét;icted basis to

(\ Mr., Rankin and to certain elements o£ his staff, It is

recommended that the DCI not res_gond’ on the record

—~

to queries on these;topms, He should suggest that all o . g g
h - RE . . H

/ ‘ ' . _ ) nuch "technical qnestibné" be worked out in détail through the

channels and procedures that have functioned very well ’ _—

-- we believe -~ between the Commission and particular

n——

clA éompon'ents. (TAB E)
e —————
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- .
There have bee 'rumons\ -and) legatmns wh1ch bega.n - BRI
RS E AR L T

immediately after the assassination which branded_oanald asa :

U.S. Government agent.,' In many instances, CIA has been

named as his sponsor. The au : ship, geographical dispersion

throughout the world, the 1da,ﬁtx£)t:of themes and the timing lend

S
.program. ' %&\y
pumns s o . Q N ¢ ) . .
~ As DCI, Mr. Mc&e welcomes this appearance before.
(
the. Commxsslon to make a categorical and unqualified denial of
these unpnncxpled dlstornons of the historical and personal
reaponsszhnes for what was a da.stardly and hemous act. - 'In
witness of this, the DCI submits to the Comxmsm.on an afﬁda.vxt .
' which £6rm_alizes this statement., ' The af.fidavit—. is attache_d.
It is recommended that t.hexl')._‘,CIi'_"et‘é.fef concur;rently with this
" action that he desires to draiﬁ the aém.ﬁzis;si_é‘n's attention to the .

" fact that the i_r;'esponéible ché.r»g_es.thatf'haire been made, sponsox;ed .

REPR@IM@%@N e e e

. H¥ 53216 DocId:32373009 Page 42




o REPHODUCTION
PROAIBITED

evs,o thé)broader campaign against
RN

Amencan 1nte].hgence a.nd, curity components which has built '

- up momentuin over the past six y’ears. ' We have traced the
sponsorship of th;t campaign di'rectly to individuals and com-
ponent;.o within the Soviet police s.tate appa.fatus’. ﬂeir un-
scrupulous treatment of the Oswald casé?;};‘s neither new as a
method nor a ‘surprise as an o:;oli;.f;e;_zce;z |

If the DCI is challenge\d by dnyone on. tie Commission

about the substance or: unphcatmn of lns affidavit, it.is recom- -

' mended that response be a.long the following lines:

CIA is a democratic institution. The DCi has

incorporated in his affidavit the results of detailed

and painstaking examination. M qualification is

BN
raised thh respect ‘to the a,ffxdan“t) he wxlhngly

C0T1915

.
_ PowmmmEd "‘*——————-
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JOEN A. IMcCONE, being dnly swo.m, deposes ané says that he la L
the Director of Central Intelligence, and that based on his personal . -

knowledge of the affairs of the Central Intelligence Agency and on detailsd
inquiries he caused to be made by the offlcers within the Central

Intelligence Agency who would have knowledge about any relationship Lee :
Harvey Oswald may bave had with that Agency, he cestifies that: i

Lee Harvey Oswald was not an,&snt, employes, or
informant of the Ceatral Intelltvenca Agen:y

: . the Agen:y never contacted htzn. Entezviewed him,
talked with him, or received or salicited aty reports or
{nformation from aim, 9_6 bmmnnicatedxﬁttn I’nm, dircctly
or uu:h.rectly. in any 9‘5“ ;nazmer,

 the Agem:y neuer In:n( h\m any funds or ronay,
© or compensated him, dlrec%yéor tndirechy. in any fashion;
and

" Lee Harvey Oswald was naver associated or connected,
directly or lndirectly, in any way whataosver with the Agency.

 {L.S.)

JOHN A, MeCONE

A

Subscribed and sworn to this - day of . - .
1964. before me, 3 Motary Public in and and for the State of Virgioia, by the
said JOHN A. McCONE, who ia pe:scnally known to'me and he duly
acknowledged to me the exacutlon o! the !oregoinn {nstrument.

“Notary Public

. ,(5951)4_:'

" My commlasion expires ' o /

CCfey .

| iREPRI@M@WOM
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TAB B

SO ),
The DCIL shouﬁ@\n‘a\;&e pes g?.nera.l statement that CIA
<8

has supplied a].lthe inform\éon in its possession rega.rdmg

the activities, affiliations and associations of Oswglg,, Copies

of the repocrts and access to or'lgma.l data, in specific in~

snnces, has been given to Commxssmn represenntlves in-

accordance with the DCI!s expres sedk_x,nstructxon ﬁ: om the

' inception that the Agency p]acelitse:]*f completely at the
. - —

Commissionts disposition,”

C0Cicis

R VU N —
. . .
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TAB C

AN

fnformation bea.ring on

Commission’s pro% (D ,
ps with foreign spo_nsors be

Oswald!s possible relations

made available to the Commission, The DCI may state that

he is gratified that his instructions bave been carried out
SR

diligently and promptly. Among’the items of informatmn

:jstneyﬂﬁChareE§§¥?&o ‘,‘ |
charged yv‘ith'thrfu@&\\a.'ce of what is euphemistically. : . : "‘, :
vreferred to as "egecixt_iv_e action' == but is, in fact, c'h_a.rg'ed . coh
with assassination and isabonge.- ’ | .
-’fhe DCI should state that' noffixn ence has thus
far developed abroad hnlung knownSoviet, Smet bloc or
'Cuban intelligence and assa.ssi.na'ﬁon p;ré;:n;x\ grgani- .
i;.

:ﬂéééifis;’”
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._, Soed __/ ﬂ'm ~
t the DCJ.‘ 5a.nd1e an quest:.ons

KGB), a.nd related: qu.estwne which would tend to' establish’

Oswaldts ass‘oci‘a.tion_al link with Soviet in‘telhgence as

L "technical qnegtiona" and, therefore, beyond the scope of
, pu.;esent testimony; Itis augge:sted,tha.t he rest on-the fact thé.t
the Commission has taken up thése pbintsiit'?m—by-_-item with
the technical levels of the Aéem} a.ndthztthe ultimate findings

o (“- " and evaluation can onlyhedetermm.ea by the Commission,
. . RTINS .

.

) 1 !
]

]

!

H
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TAB D

ggestmns for Improvmg(Pohcy and Orgamzatxon Regardmg
= ’ Pre s/;dbnnal Secu::xty/

‘Mr. Rankin msﬁd t. ,‘ \s',>ti6n éire ctly 'ey lettel;. In
its response, the Ageney confined itself to elements ;elaiing
to its statﬁtery‘ mission. Specifically, 11: was suggested that:

o a. The Secret Service, or Treasuﬂy, record

s

with the Office of Central Re;'er’énce a. _oz;mal require~ -

T

'latmg to Presxdennal security.

ment for informati

FD

the-eets to the Pre'sident,is security, .our _ex;;erience » 1.
showed that it would need a specialized orgamzatxcnal
component to handle that task w1th1n the Secret Servxce
itself. - _

c'.; The c1a reply also noted tha.t the’ Agency was S v . v N

in du-ect touch vnth the Secret Serv:.ce regardmg the

~

possible utilization by that agency of o\n- experlence in .

e
PR

’ mac!nne data processxng. : EOn.tﬁ’e pnbhc record, it is

\\

s ggested tha.t the DCI not repeat th:.s deta:.l.

. -

CuC Li o e
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ta.bled heretoiore.

The Comnussxon's major problexn ha.s been the assessment

of personal motive and the relationship of an individual act to

possible conspiratorial guidancé.

core of the problem, the DCI should point out the possibility of
legislative action which might'i)e an assistance in prevehting-

recux;rence of the national calamity it is investigating.

. adva.nce mforma.t:.on xe tmgtO‘Preszdenual seécurity and the -

problem faced by the countﬁy a few yéars ago regard.mg the

clandestine introduction or manufacture in the U.‘S. of specml

nuclear material or atomic weapons.

time was embodied in the Atomic Weapons Reward Act of 15 July 1955
(29 Stat 365, PL. 165, 84th Congress).
» hshed a substantial rewa.rd ($500 000) for m.forma.txon bea.nng on’ A-
: the Act provzded by any person, and in cerm.n :.nstz.nces pnv:.leged

treatment for s_uch persons -- f_oz_- example, asylum if they _were -

REPR@@M@I&ON
_ PROMBITED

DocId: 32373009 Page 52

Because conspiracy is the

is an analogy at close hand betweeix the prbb].em of developing in

REPHODUCTION
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The remedy devised at that = o &

..In essence, the Act eétab—
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~ recom.mengiatior;“flbx; ongma.lle gisla.tive_v action ‘designed to
induce indi;\'ridual‘s: to fur'ni'shix?:.formati'oﬂ bea;rix;g on Isresicié;xﬁal
security by offering a sﬁbstantial reward and preferential treatment.
The DCI should assure the ,Commission- that he is convinced that

| the substantial Iawar,d, the special ;:re'ah:nent, and the publicity
wlnch would attend the 1mp1ement1ng legmlatmn in this matter

could represent a s;gmf:.ca.nr 1nducement even to staff officers .

D

apd personnel of secret;;aséoczatmns and state security organs
abroad whose functions include assassination and Qabotage. i
. ig these individuals who would be privy to plans of executive'act,i'on. ’
'Iv‘he> reward would constitute additional inducement for such
indi;riduais. to take the risk of ma.kmg important disclosu_.i-és. »

. The suggestion does not r%e vvna.terial, elements of
.z'ewar‘dua.nd sp_ecié.l_. treatmei;;‘.. » The DCI can al.s_.s_ure the Com-~ ‘ .
mission that we are awé.re that pAer'sonnel in police sﬁte #péuﬁmsé.s |
charged with the assas s1nahon and sabotage {unctxons have repeatedly

el

expres sed and, in many cases, acted upon their repugnance for )

REPR@@HB@MN R
 PRONIBITED
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this éssértxon ' Truste(pex&sgnnel charged with assassxnatxon
~ missions have aba.ndoned the ‘mission even w1thout the assurance
or' the mdu'cement w}nch the DCI 1._s here'proposmg. »

In making this suggéstion?— )Lhe DCi.mf go one step further
in advi:sing the Commission to sqgéest that the Co_fnmission
examine the advisability of legislation making it a Federal offense
to conspire and to ‘kill the Ch:.ef. Executzve. 3) The DCI could also |
indicate that the Commission 'rnight desire to. sdggest that any

( A legislation along these lines should be enlarged to include con-
spn'acy to kill any Federal’ of.ﬁcxal in the Presxdent’s personal"
circle of official assoc:.ates duecﬂy concerned with nat:.onal
seclirity affairs, (The Agency's Legal C_ounsel_stateé that

draft bills have been conside'red,'on the Hill,}. s : &
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TET™ AL SECURITY MANUAL SENATE

Weapons Rewards Act.of 1755: )

“pe it enacted by the Scrate and Hovse of Expresenlatives of
the United Statesof Awmericz in Congress, assemdled, That this
Act may bo cited as.ihie *Azemic Weapsits Rewards. Act of 1955"

%3¢, 2. Any person wk.‘d ishes original information to the
United States— N .

' “(a) leading to theMfinding or other acquisition by the
Chnited Siates of any special nuclear materidl or atomic

___waapon which has been introduced into the United States,

or which has been manufactured or ecquired therein contrary
to the laws of the United States, or :
.%(b)~with respect:to-an attempted: introduction into the
United States or an attempted manufacture or acquisition
“ therein:of any special nuclear material or atomic weapon,

i to the lnwsof the United States,

* shall boiretvarded by the payment of an amount not to exceed

$500,000. . ‘ ,

“Skc. 3. An Awards Board consisting of the Secretary of the
Treasury (who shall bo the.Chnirman), the Secretary of Defen:
tho Attorney General, the Director of Central Intelligence, an
of one member of the Atomic Energy Commission designated
by that Commission, shall determine whether any person fur-
nishing information to the United States is entitled to any
award and the amount thercof to Lo paid pursuant to section
9. In determining schether any person furnishing informa-
tion to the United States is entitled to an award and the
amount -of such eward, the Board. shall take into- consid-

“(a) whether or not the information is of the type specified
in section 2, an

%(b) whether the person furnishing the information was

an-officer or employee of the United States and, if so, whether
the furnishing of such information was'in the line of duty of
that person. : . - o
“Any reward of $50,000 or more shall bo approved by the
- President. . : o oo
“Src. 4. IT the information leading to an award under section 3

is furnished by an.alien, the: Seeretary of State, the Attorney -

General, and the Director:of Central Intelligence, acting jointly,
mny determine that the entry of such alien into the United States
isin the public interest and, 1n that event, such alien and the mem-

- bers of his immediate familxymay receive immigrant visas and

may be admitted to the United States for permanent residence, -

notwithstanding the requirements of tho Immigration and Na-
tionality Act, . - : N
- “Sec. 5. Tho Board established under section 3 is authorized to
hold such hearings and make, promulmate, issue, rescind, and
amend such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out
the purposes of this Act. o - -
"g'r.c. G. Any awards eranted under section 3 of this Act shall
- bo certified by the Awards Doard and, together with the approval
of the President in thoso cases where such approval is required,
transmitted to the Dircctor of Central Intellizence for payment
out of-funds appropriated or available for the administration of

the National Sccurity Act of 1947, as amended. L

“Sec.7. Asused in this Act—
“(a) The term ‘atomic enerxy’ means all forms of cnergy re-
leased in the course of nuclear fission or nuclear transformation.
- %(b) The term ‘atomic weapon' means any device utilizing
atomic energy, exclusive of the means for transporting or pro-
. pelling the deviece (where such means is a separable and divisible

*" part of tho device), the principal purpose of which is for uso as,

or for developmeént of, a weapon,.a weapon prototye, or a weapon
‘test devices - S o -
8¢y Tho term ‘special nuclear material’ means plutonium, or

uranium enriched in the isotope 233 or in the isotope 235, or any :
- ‘other material which is found to be special nuclear material pur-

Suant to the provisions of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954,

IEPRODUCTION

" *(d) The term *Unitad States,’ when used in a geographical:
_ sense, includes Puerto Rico, all Territories and possessions-of the -

United States and tho Canal Zone; vexce‘n that in scction 4, tha
“terin *United States’ when so used shall b

sy .

Page 535

e s T HEPRODUCTION

. pp_275-277

; = Aroxac Wrarons Baw o5 AGT _ ) [P[H]HBHTFE
 Act of July 15, 1955 (GO Stat. %3, P.L. 165, S}tﬁ:%ug.)——.-itomic ' D

—e
.

oo

‘ i ave the meaning given:
i to it in the Laimigration and Nationality Act.” . :
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RagBeen made available to the
Commxss:.on by ClA on g rkxng level regarding Oswald's
activity in Mexico City in September and October 1963, "»1'he
Commission Staff has been in detai;éd communication and
conversation with the Agency working le'velé both in head.

. qua_rte:.;s and in Mexico City. Wi,thin: the past week,

significant information has been: deveioped by CIA reg’arding

O _ vthe rela.tmnslnp wlth' Oswald of certa.in. Guba.n mtelhgence

personnel in. Mex:cv Cl.ty«-a.nd the reaction in Ha.vana wz.thm

the Cuban Intelhgence S@mce to the news of the assassination

of President Kemnedy. The Commission Staff is in the course

wa.

Itis suégested that the DCI handle'a.ny question on the

‘Mexican and Cuban phases of Oswald's - as "technical o . .

N
questions" which members of the Commissfon can develop

from or through thgu' own s;a@m@h—the a /;nate component

! /‘ - .
A ofthe Agency. This a2 Be ‘entire hcoﬁ.mstenthththeDCI‘s ‘

»REPR@I&U@W@N SR T . 5_4_
eowmmE o
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. : _ 10 April 1964
sHow. TR
© MATERIAL FR.OM P- 8593 TO WARREN. GOMMISSION:
Tl gty I3 ATy

1. English translations of ca}lvrmade. by OSW Vo Russian Embassy.
© 27 Sep 63 (1037); 27 Sep’%ﬁ?ﬁi@zﬁ), éxv&a"ﬁeos), 28 Sep 63 (1151),
1 Oct 63 (1031); 1 Oct 63 (23 gggv R
\\) D

2. English translation of convergnon between President Dorticos in.
Havana and Cuaban Amb Joaquin Hernandez Armas in Mexico on 26 Nov 63,

3. - English translation of conversation between Cuban Am to Mexico and
President Dorticos in Havana on 26 Nov 63.

Document Numbg%g’“ 824 8

for FOIA Reoview on UN 1976

‘7”)( /17«2-

[ RecoiD copY | o/ - 23’72*/4?
o ﬁ‘P Ur
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MEMORANDUM FOR: bir. J. Loe Rankin
Genwrak-Counsel -
P;a__iﬁént'a Couum:z&m on tha

Sy Inkelligence Service
ia 37\13;“:193 Visa Applicants; Raaction
of that Service to the Asanssination of
President Kennady

SUBJECT:

1. Within the very rscent period, this Ageacy has sscablizhed
contact with a well-placed individual who has been in closs and
prolonged contact with ranxing cificars of the Cuban Direccion
Goneral de Intelligencia (Directorata General of intelligenece ~ DGI),
His kaowledge of DGl activities, tschniquas and persopalitias !s
direct and preiound.  This Agency has queried him in detail on -
possible contaaty between Les Harvey CSHALD and the DG1 prior.,
to the as2assination of President Kennedy. . kreport o’ .ho !:xxor- :

_mation thus obiained is- atza:hod o mammm

—~

2. Thiaz source le hxghw eaimv-.» and of greas, iznmed.late , :
_operational significance to thix Ageney. The national counteriateill- | .
gence intersst abroad reqmres. tharziors, that access to the attached

report, .29 knowledge of the sxistence of this scurce be reatricted, 9
Zor the pramt at least, to youraself and 2 'minimum namber of your

!
il o " Document Numbsr ‘2'9% v - T _ :

> for FQlA Revoew an .JL"i 975

‘Do

HESLET PRI I ‘gon 2rSLIre A0 I
‘ L o gmemsnooc- L
IO S 26m ROTIITISSLIY

EPR@@M@FHIN e
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- 3. Ma.appropriats sanmnsivicy inmcator 2as Sewa affixed to
- this memorandum aod the atrached veport.

4. 5 zopy oithia .m_:aiormdum with it attachoneni ha3 deen
_ forwarded to the Federal Burean of investigation.

Tizred) Tckard toims

Richard Heims
Deputy Dirsctor for Plaas

Attachmisps
Distridation: ) vt\‘f":\s'
© Orig. 22 - Addressee o
2-ppp" .7
2 =« CICI/RXA

. 1=ClwH/3
1 - CI/R%A]

13 May 1964

‘Down=graded to

by sutharity of 7
dals . ’17 d;_ 7 c?cﬁ

of 212

MEPRODUETION
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Attachmens

thiee CSWALD was it agasd
cid m"mm Shorne~

o Rosk 2 Qsmﬁaarth assasaination of President
Ronnady whaen asws Snediy s JSWA..D'B DS o a:;: aerscnnal

: Vm‘wwhmmmmwtoﬁaw e
'Cmﬁ&ehmu&y.wﬁsrehm%pwpdumm
VEGA reesticoed ihat CSWALD bad goue to tha Coban Camsalate
mwmmoomwmwﬁsa\ﬁna@lkzﬁmm
the time that VESGA was ia Mexica. - <.

: -.>

—

, Wmmwmm%mammmwm
{3 Dok Xnown io the sourcs. Howevsr DGL offlcars stadicped In
cmmmlymmwm;hhmﬁ v
they 2ye DGX agents. Happlieammbmﬁﬁaﬁmagem thely
t=avel iz axpedited. Ciberwize, they are neusily told to come back

i a fow days. Durigg the intarim 2opiieants® names ars sebusitted

2o Havana {or Sxrther choeking asid instructiens. . Actording 3o the
-m.mmmmmmmwwmum

‘assistant;, Rogelie RODRIGUSZ Lopes, dut s is stricily cone
jecture on bis paxt. The souycts doss nob Xnow Silvia DURAN o L
>-vythm,perﬁnatawharmcmﬂxaahomwmhh R
wmmyhmhmmhl%-&.

.

Alter 2w mews of the Msw«d?mwzmdy
 reached the UG, ardory were issued for all DGR compopents in -
Loiumtyy 2o sowk and dackags 2. docuxnents gecording to wiether

. Downgraded to
S by authgrt of
uelﬁ

REPR@@HB@TM@N f e e
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L, POHPED

im?orhuts {impoxhﬂi Pho material, mmﬁmﬁaﬂ,ma
.obahnMM M All travel 3y TGI oificors
rax N TCI Zoadguarters?

Rhdir offices oF to Xeup the DGI ware
anhirm”mmwhmwidy. )
‘ 0. 2 WWM‘,’MN maagarss duk belleves
ﬂmmﬁiwmﬁiﬂw&mﬁﬁawwm
Txibed 2txie: Ip iakesy sonds type of actian against Tuba

- 28 nearly a8 4o yosally, t}»a’iﬁlﬁmm

nstudtowgdar M3 W!%S ;

*v

Donngfaded“’ 2
by, authority of —=

" e - =L LSSl TES A
I PR R (. Vi LT
Z SR e i _— O {,\-:_-’.‘:;{} { .

BEPHODUCTION
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23 May 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR} - DC/OPS’ LT

Lée Harvey. OSWALD:File Regarding

Allegations of -the) CASTRO Cuban

Imrolvement in-tHe ‘
Fa KESSN‘?}X Assassination

)

1. The atta ed e vfg%w and summary was written at S i
the express request of\Mr. David W. Balin as a follow- . ;
up to Question 3 of-his l'etter to the A’gency of . L . :
15 April 1975. '

2. The results - as I have already told him - add..
nuance, not evidence, to what the Warren Commission and .
its staff had laid before them in 1964 on this subject. .
The results of the review are sgtipulated in paragraph 8 - . ‘
of the Attachment. There seemed to be no veason to. . . . - I
attach copies of thé case reports from. the file to this.. e e e

-summary.  These can be made available promptly, however, L e .

on request. This sumary -does not deal .with press,.
magazine and books that dealt with- the subject during
the period after the assassination. -

3. My reeomendatxon" is ey do with this paper. as - i
we did with the earlier< cneAreqpested by Mr. Belin on. -
the unidentified man: l.et'him Tead the entire summary. L
and then decide how nmch m. its iE any, is pertinent

DR '"»c.c\a,,«g;'
REragbgETO
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 ¢o his and the Commission's needs | _then Qecide how
amuch will go into the clasaiflsd. ¢

>

L Attachment

REPR@@&U@‘H’@N g2
P Bﬂ'El R ____
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;\Eﬁqufir .
SUBJECT H
REFERENCE : -Letter by avul S B
‘ : . M¥. B, Henry anéhe. 15 april 1975,
parag{%%/3 @e\@\rdznq Public Statement
by CAS , attached
' BACKGROUND I . : - : ;.
i
1. On Saturday evening, 7 September 1963, '

Fidel CASTRO appeared at a Brazlllan Embassy receptlon in

Bavana;

interview by the Associated Press correspondent,

——————

even more unusual, CASTRO submitted to an informal

Y

Daniel HARKER. - S 1_.. L ' o

.

2.

HARKER'S interv1ew reached New~¥ork on Sunday, '

8 September, and was in prxnt.throughout the country on

Monday,

facts surround;ng the"

9 September. There\can"eﬂ o questxon from the

arance, wh;ch had not been

expected, and his agreement to the lnterview, that this

event represented a more-than—ordlnary attempt to get a.

message

REPR@@M@WOM ' IR

on the record in- the Un1ted States.

»

v

GiCtezg

nunIa:323?3uug
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coriated in ext raor&Ynggéi%éSzggggggixg_jgshion . .
(" ... KENNEDY is E’:Eﬁﬁ:" ... the BATISTA of his r ,

times ... the most opportunistic American President of ;

all time ...").

4. The interview also contained an uncomplimentary

reference to Senator GOLDWATER and Cuban delay in signing
the limited nuclear test ban. There were differences in
. the replay by Unlted States newspapers like the C

New York Times and Washingtﬁ

1. papers, with a result that : L

CASTRO's message was signzflcantly modulated. °
S. In New OrleansT where Lee Harvey OSWALD resided
’.——

RN ;

‘until the mdcua" f:._séptember 1963, the HARKER story
appeared in the pr1nc1gal mornlng gagg;*_;gg_mlmes-Plcayune,
.Qn-E22EEXL_E—ggp;embemv—page—? under a three-column head-

line: “CASTRO Blasts Raids on Cuba. Says U.S. Leaders

Imperlled by Ald to Rebels.® ‘ The story followed uqder the
- HARKER by-line- . ' o
“Havana (AP) - Prime Minister
Fidel Castre said Saturday night: 'U.S..
leadere.wou;d be in eanger if they helped -
in any ettempﬁ_te do away'with leaderevéf%

PR@G{] lrm o B
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themselves will not be safe.’

’ x reference to the maln thrust of CASTRO s remarks.
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£

“Bltterly denonncrgg what he called

recent U.S. prompted ralds on Cuban terri-,

tory, Castro sazd./K wegbre prepared to

1ght5thempand§_"““ N in kind. U.S. leaders

N
shoul

)/‘%
ist plans\gb eliminate Cuban leaders, they

th;nk§§B§t if they are aldlng terroxr-

... World affairs ... seemed to be
entering & more peaceful climate a few days
ago, but now this trend hae changed with
_attacks.. '

. "' The U.S. is always ready to negotxate-et‘j
and make promises wh;ch 1ater 1t w1ll not. honor.
This has happened to promlses eadezdurlng the
October‘crieis.- They have_been broken as can
be seen with new aﬁtacke.w

®'But I warn this is leading te a very

dangerous sitnation that could lead to a worse’

J..crisxs than October's ...'"

" 6. The New York Tlmes, in 1ts coverage on.9 September,

~used a UPI wire service'repbrt which omitted any reference
to the warnlng and -threat Whlch ‘gave the- 1ntervzew its real

-sxgnlflcance. The Washlngton Post did an ahbreV1ated re—

- .wrlte (9 September, page A—7) whlch, sxmllarly, omltted

».

REPR@@M@%@M St e
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o \

‘aSsassination)that this CASTRO interview was considered .in’

,aqdﬁits staff although Mexico Station specifically directed

R

story nearly,;n 1ts entarety in the second section of the

”_vﬁﬁggage B-4) and reworded the content

"\'\\
,,\> \\)
o887~ in’ partlcular, highlighting the GOLDWATER

elements and burying CASTRO's warning to the United States

leadership in the middle of the piece.

7. There is no ‘evidence in the files on(;;;T;;;;;;;B

s ———

following up leads or in dealings with the Warren Commission

nsadquarters attention. to.the AP _stary very shortly after §

the Dallas killing. More important, the interview appears
| .

to; have. been forgotten in the contemporary political consid-

eration of relat;ons with CASTRO's Cuba. There is no evidence

in the Agency records, either, that the Warren COMmlSSLOn

staff 1tself pursued the 1mplicatlon of the CASTRO 1nterview

in dealing w1th the consplracy hypotheSLs. There is no

evidence in the files that anything along these lines was

: stated by any other Cuban leader beforé the assassznatlon.

8. The purpose of this review, undertaken at Mr. Belin's

request, is to reconsider Lee’ Harvey OSWALD's actlvity on the

assumption that as an’ avid newspaper reader'- whlch we know

'from testlmony of Marina QOSWALD and others - he read the

_CASTRO warnlng and threat as reported above. The results

- CCC4635 .

REPR@M@MM O
PR@WHIWEI R Fr——
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'me'Qhé review, adﬂiﬂtediy heavily using the 20—--20 quality

lated. in summary-

of h1nds;ghtj’may»be stip

. . 1§i_bThe:e is: ng)increment of credible ‘:> ??
e&idqnce,.applying thls phrase stfictly, of , v?

Sov1et<§gd¥5r Cuban polltxcal, intelligence

or security service involvement in the as- a i

sassination to what was developed and con-

sidered by the Warren Commission_and its

staff. The Commission's finding that R

Lee Harvey OSWALD was the killer of

President KENNEhY and Officer TIPPIT and did .~ -
them in alone and of h1s-own determlnatxon

stands.

b. * redlg;ggenzdenne that would - o o
upset or significantly modify this Judgement

did (and does) not exist in Washlngton. But
S ————

such evidence could exist in Moscow and/or

naﬁana, whose voluntary inputs td fhe warren
Commission were minimal in quantity and
quality,'désigned to cer:_up ahy'admissions
of gnowledge of, or connection with, OSWALD '
whiéh might be felated.diréctly or indirectly.
thh the assassination. Therefore, the belief

. that there was Soviet and/or Cuban (KGB_apd/or - -

DGI) connection with OSWALD will persist and
IR . e _

i».f ‘”‘ ; '," . ’f:f.” t Co dcbci‘ﬂ

REQR@@U@W@M o w
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"=~ —-grow until thererh «§been a full disclosure

by these governments,Qf all elements of

OSWALD' haaninq an@;gtay in the Soviet Union

angfgﬁsgcontac§s Eﬁ Mexico City. The
Wé_?§3 )\t‘“v

on report should have left a
wider w1ndow for this contxngency. That,

: indeed, was the opinion at the working level,
partlcularly in the counte;intelllgence com-

‘ponent in ‘the CIA in 1964. As was indicated

by Mr. Helms in his testimony before the

warren Commission, CIA would cdntinue to

regard this aspect of the OSWALD case'as

still open.;

c. In the absence of- a&a tibn
4 '\5 /'\ \>)
J elements of "credible” ev§§§§ée, are

*nuances” in the record that emeXge as note-

worthy, in the light of:other'conélusions. .
These are reviewed and summarized below, item—
| by-item. . ' o : S : §
4 » : é.'.CASTRO's.ﬁarning and thre;t of- - :

7 September 1963. = OSWALD did indeed read

~

1 : A - - ' !
Investigation of the Assassination of President John F. : L
KENNEDY. Hearings Before the President's Commission on the -
Assassination of President KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964), i
hereafter cited as. Hearings, Vol. V., pp. 120 = 129. See
" especially: p- 124'-7“EET_H€1ms: fYes. I would assume .
the case: could never be closed e i

REPRIIM@W@N SREC 5_ "
0 . SRR
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|

it in New Orleans. 4§§§§$ be considered o;_~\\\

’ great sxgnlflcance xn'the light of the \
’ pathologzcal evolutlon of OSWALD's passive/

agg

identification with Fidel CASTRO and the,
Cuban revolution which is directlj trace—
able as far back as his Marine Corps . -
sexrvice in'El Tora, California. CASTRD'a
warning and threat, given to AP corres- -
pondent HARKER,.irréspective of whether . .

there was any formal mandate, _or even .

SR ve'makeup after his attempt to kill
VV -~

Generil WEBKER early in April 1963 and his

" REPRODUCTION
PROIIBATED

PO . ) ) .

s E ET L

security service’ contact with' OSWALD I . S ;

by the Cubans or the Russians - “was._ an act

" of singular lrrespon51b111ty and under no

circumstances was excusable as retorsion

for what the Cuban emigres were doing during
the summer of71963.

-

CUBAN CONTACT WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA,
EARLY 1959 (?) : .

The festimony of Nelson DELGADO contains an assertion

of'germinal significance to any review of the background:of

Lee, Harvey OSWALD's feellng toward and relatxons with-

cASTRQfs Cuba.l

REPR@I&U@W@N
P[R{@ﬂﬂ BITED

DDEId:BEBTSDDB

A

Page T2

DELGADO was probably the closest peer group

'JJ'G . cfCieg:

j'PAGVE':‘ 69 of .-2.12

COPY NO..



' PROGIBITED

»’\s , ‘

Base December 1958 ~ September 1959.

The Warren{\bmmlsg'en ﬁ%port takes note of this:

@C;_oswm £o¥d PELGADO that he was in
o \;

. t ;tﬂ“&hban dlplomatlc officials in

this c;\*try, which DELGADO at first took
to be ‘one of his lies, but later
believed.'"2

10. Actually DELGADO's testimony says-a lot more of -

possible ogerational significadce than is reflected by the

ications do not appear : . ?
e e im——— ;

to have been run down or developed'by investigation.. Thus,

Svemangs

% the record of the beginning oaf.OSWALD_s*,:elagthonsh g with
the Cubans starts with a quegg*gn mark\ '< '

T

.11. The period was one of transitlon in U S - Cuban
relations after CASTRo's takeover. OSWALD, and DELGADO at
the outset, were CASTRO supporters, OSWALD being particu-

larly keen>about ‘how to get to the 1sland.‘ DELGADO testi~ -

- fied: _ .
* ... I didn't know what to tell him, so

' I told him the best thing that I know was to

2 o o o _ : .
- Report to the President's Commission on the Assassination

) -of President John F. KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964), hereafter
Co clted as Regort, p. 687. . . .

\
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you knqw. <;\Q§dn't know what to answer him.
I told him to see them. \
"After a while he told me he was in

) contact with them ... )
N

“ ... I seen this envelope in hls foot="

) = -
locker, wall-locker, and it was aogressed to

R
him, and they had an official seal on it, and’

as . far as I could recollect thg
. : St : ;
_Los Angeles, and he was teigghg \nhgre was :

a Cuban Consul. And just. after he “started

§ vas a1

receiving these letters - you see, he would
never go out, but stay near the post all the
vtime ce- ' '

® ... he had one visitor after he started
receiving letters he had one v131tor. It was

a man, because I got the call from the MP
guard shack, and they gave me a call that - t-' Co

VOSWALD had:asrxsitor at,the front gate. This
man had to be a civzllan, otherwise they would
have’ Iet.him~in. So I had- to flnd somebody to

’ relleve OSWALD, who was on guard, to go down

REPR@@M(GMN BN T
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about an haur and a hglf, two hours, talking,
C Ny
I guess/\ané he ‘ame back. I don't know who the

or wh: gsﬁhey talked about, but he looked
(% QR
nonch laﬁEQFEOut the whole thlng when he came

"back. He never mentioned who he was, nothlng.

"Mr. LIEBELER: How long dld he talk to

him, do'you remembe